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Jack Venrick

From: "Restore The Republic!" <alerts@restoretherepublic.com>
To: "John R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:56 AM

Subject: [BREAKING V ID E O] - Al Gore confronted on Climategate in Chicago

Not an RTR member yet?

>>PLEASE FORWARD THIS EMAIL<<
BREAKING:
Al Gore confronted on Climategate in Chicago -

i L TR |
E ptl-|i"-'l._l L) B
Eal R

WACC | CHICAGO IL - On Tuesday, November 24th 2009, We Are Change Chicago attended a book signing with for
vice president Al Gore, at the Borders Bookstore on 150 N. State Street.

The previous Thursday, news had begun to circulate that hacked documents and communications from the University
East Anglia's Hadley Climate Research Unit (CRU) had been published to the internet. The information revealed how

11/30/2009



Page 2 of 3

scientists conspired to falsify data in the face of declining global temperatures in order to prop up the premise that ma
made factors are driving climate change. Please review ClimateGate for Dummies.

To ensure the public that the media and Al Gore are aware of the facts that prove global warming to be a hoax, patrio
from WAC Chicago marched to the book signing. Scattered throughout a crowd of a few hundred were members of W
Chicago ready to ask Al Gore what he thought about 'ClimateGate.’

Click the link to watch the Confrontation video:
http://restoretherepublic.net/Gary/vid/1151

Click the link to meet the We Are Change Chicago Group on RTR: http://restoretherepublic.net/group/551/

Please help us spread the word and forward this video to your friends, family and co-workers, post it in your favorite blogs and fort
share it on Myspace, Facebook, and Twitter, publish it to Digg, Reddit, Technorati and the like. We are counting on you!

http://restoretherepublic.net/Gary/vid/1151

Embed this video on your favorite website or blog!!!

Video Embed Code:
<embed src="http://restoretherepublic.net/player.sw f' height="327" width="582'

allowscriptaccess="always' allowfullscreen="true' flashvars="file=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%?2Fwat
3Fv%3DAWKR3uuZMIM&volume=51&type=youtube&skin=http% 3A%2F%2Frestoretherepublic.net%2FGary%2Fvid%
2Finclude%?2Fvid_skins%

2Fmodieus.swf&autostart=true&controlbar=over&buffer length=3&adtonomy.config=my_config.xml&plugins=vira
1,tipjar-1,adtonomy'/>

Yours in Truth!

Gary Franchi
RestoreTheRepublic!

Has your Meetupmﬂl? Try RTR.
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